From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 3/16/2012 5:43:03 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time

A0908003 Ruling | Ruling filed by %))F M 371612012
CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 4:35:05 PM
03/16/2012 —

A0908003 Ruling | Ruling filed by —1‘%3 (11831612012
CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 4:35:05 PM
03/16/2012 (Certificate of Service) |~

A1104006, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘Eg)f“ (1933/ 16/2012

A1105011 Decision ALJ/BARNETT/CPUC on HTML 11:50:03
03/16/2012 | AM

A1104000, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (1073/ 16/2012

A1105011 Decision ALJ/BARNETT/CPUC on HTML 11:50:03
03/16/2012 (Certificate of Service) |~ | AM

A1105017, Brief Bricf filed by Southern California —1‘%3 (2333162012

A1105018, Gas Company on 02/16/2012 ML 3:05:38 PM

A1105019, D

A1105020

A1105017, Brief Bricf filed by Southern California —E%E (2163162012

A1105018, Gas Company on 02/16/2012 ML 3:05:38 PM

A1105019, (Certificate of Service) .

A1105020

PDF (40
11102016 Final D1203021 Order Extending kb) 3/16/2012
Decision | Deadline HTML |8:36:24 AM
DOC (30
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Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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